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August 30, 2019 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
Ms. Simone Whiteside 
E-Vision Project Development Corporation     
P.O. Box 1282  
Greer, South Carolina 29652  
  

RE:  Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Certification 
 
Dear Ms. Whiteside: 
 

This is to inform you that we have received the annually required documentation from your firm 
pursuant to DBE Federal Regulations. 
 

Upon careful review and evaluation of the information provided, it has been determined that your 
firm continues to meet the eligibility standards described in Federal Regulation 49 CFR Part 26 (Subparts D 
and E). Therefore, your firm is approved for continued participation with the DBE Program in the following 
areas of work: 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Your next annual update will be due on 9/15/2020. Prior to that date, the Department will notify 

you of your firm’s update requirements. You must report to this office any changes in ownership, 
management, control, and location of your firm within 30 days of those changes. 
 

If we may be of further assistance, please contact Syrees Gillens Oliver, Certification Program 
Manager at 803-737-4449. 

 

Sincerely,  
                                                                                          

      Barbara D. Beagles 
Barbara D. Beagles 
Director of Civil Rights Programs 
Minority & Small Business Affairs 

 
BDB:nd 
File: DBE-NewLOCE 

E-Vision Project Development Corporation 
P.O. Box 1282 
Greer, SC 29652 
Contact: Simone Whiteside 
(864)968-1972 
Website: www.evisioncorp.com 
 
 

Area of Work: Technology, Information 

Technology Security, Web Design, Marketing, Video 
Surveillance, Digital Media, Legal Deposition 
Specialist, Information Technology Project 

Management, Business Consulting, Professional and 
Management Development Training, Computer 
Training, and Educational Support Services; Project 

management of waste collection/removal. 

 
NAICS: 611710, 611430, 611420, 562111, 
541618, 541611, 541430, 238210 


